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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 25 (Interim Rate Refund Report - Revised) Itr.pdf 

Wednesday, November 16,201 1 929 AM 

BWlkinson@niamerica.com; Bart Fletcher; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 
Filing in Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami 

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esquire 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: rnfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami's Application for an Increase in Water Rates in 
Lee County, Florida - Filing the Utility's revised Interim Rate Refund Report. 

b. 

c. Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami 

d. 23 pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk and attachments - 23 pages. 

11/16/2011 



Lw Om- 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

mPw.nbumrncys.com 

Plase Respond to rhe Lke Muy 

November 16,2011 

E - m G  

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100149-WQ Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami 
Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.04 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Commission Order No. PSC-11-0199-PAA-WU requires that Ni Florida, LLC - 
Tamiami verify that the refund of revenues collected under interim rates has been made 
which includes the second refund. Enclosed are the revised schedules reflecting the 
completion of the Commission-ordered refunds. If the attached report is satisfactory, Ni 
Florida requests that you authorize the release of the escrowed funds deposited per the 
agreement filed in this docket on October 11,2010. 

Should you or members of the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

MARnNS.FFUdDDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Benny Wilkinson (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
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